

TODAY IS WEDNESDAY, MARCH 5, 2025 EVEN SCHEDULE : 2, RECESS, 4, PO'OKELA, LUNCH, 6

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

Aloha Lahainaluna! How do you mālama honua? This weekend, we are thrilled to celebrate the 50th anniversary of Hawai'i's beloved voyaging canoe, Hōkūle'a! That's 50 years of education, exploration, and enlightenment!

Join us in this festive journey by participating in our door decorating contest! Each Po'okela class is invited to express how you "Mālama Honua" through your creative designs.

Please submit pictures of your decorated doors via Google Form by Friday afternoon. The winning Po'okela class will be announced next week and will receive a special treat!

Good luck to everyone! Let's make this celebration truly memorable!

We're excited to announce that Da Luna Store now has school pennants available. These high-quality and vibrant pennants are perfect for decorating your classroom, office, or even gifting it to a friend/family member. Only \$15!

Attention Lunas. If you're wanting fun activities to happen next school year, stop by P1 to pick up a Student Council application today. We have less than 2 weeks to submit your application. Please note that Auntie Cass won't be here this Friday or next Monday. I mua Lunas!

COUNSELORS CORNER:

Aloha Juniors! Just a reminder, if you signed up for the HACAC Spring College Fair, permission forms are in the College and Career Center. Please turn in forms by this Friday, March 7, 2025.

If you did not sign up yet, seats are still available. Use the google form below to sign up and pick up your permission form in the College and Career Center.

CLUB CHATTER:

Attention! Come join us in our first Pasifika club general meeting TODAY at Kumu Eva's classroom during lunch.

Japanese Club: There is a meeting for those going to the Honolulu Festival on Thursday, March 6 at lunch in K-102. We will go over our final schedule, rules and any last minute details about the trip.

Hello DECA members, we will have another general meeting this Friday, March 7 during lunch in AA102. We will recap from our CTSO Conference in February, announce a community service opportunity, and do some fun activities. You may bring your lunch as well. Thank you, and see you soon!

Anime club: Students who are going to Kawaii Kon 2025, please turn in your parent permission form by this Friday, March 7th. Please see Mr. Shigaki if you are unable to meet this deadline.

SPORTS SHORTS:

Good luck to our golfers as they face Maui Prep today at 3:30pm at Ka'anapali Golf Course! I Mua Lahainaluna!

Good luck to our softball team as they will make their regular season debut versus Kamehameha Schools Maui at 5pm at our softball field! I Mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: Egg & Cheese Burrito, Salsa Cup, Fresh Fruit, White or Chocolate Milk. Lunch: Creole Macaroni with Cheese or Spaghetti with Meat Sauce, Green Salad, Edamame, Sliced Peaches, Pears, Garlic Bread or Whole Grain Roll, Dressing, White or Chocolate Milk.